JP SEVILLA, Ph.D., J.D., Esq.

jsevilla@gmail.com www.jsevilla.net www.linkedin.com/in/jpsevilla

+1-857-928-8311

http://www.ssrn.com/author=1083894

2250 Clarendon Boulevard, #1810, Arlington, VA 22201, USA

Consultant and independent researcher in law and economics, global health, public health, and applied microeconomics and econometrics. Specific focus areas include ethical and philosophical issues in public policy and priority-setting, antitrust, economic demography, family planning, community-based HIV prevention, global migration, and social protection in Asia. Admitted to the DC Bar, 2015.

EDUCATION

George Mason University School of Law, Arlington VA

JD, 2015 (Class Rank: Top 3%, GPA: 3.93/4.33)

Levy Fellow in Law and Liberty

Harvard University, Cambridge MA

Ph.D. in Economics, 1999. Dissertation: Econometric Implementation of Mirrlees' Theory of Optimal Income and Commodity Taxation.

Ateneo de Manila University, Manila, Philippines

B.S. in Management Engineering, 1989

EXPERIENCE

Legal Economics, LLC, Cambridge MA

Consultant, 2015

Conducts law and economics analysis in support of expert witnesses in antitrust litigation.

Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation, Seattle WA

Consultant, 2012-2013

Conducted econometric simulation of impact of Family Planning on economic growth in Africa and Asia.

Harvard School of Public Health, Boston MA

Research Associate, 2009-2011

Researched social protection in Asia for Asian Development Bank. Taught graduate health economics.

Data for Decisions, LLC, Weston MA

Economist, 2009-2011

Conducted econometric analysis in support of expert witness in labor and employment litigation.

Harvard Law School, Petrie-Flom Center for Health Policy, Biotechnology, and Bioethics, Cambridge MA Academic Fellow, 2007-2009

Researched theories of well-being and the relationship between age and the value of statistical lives.

Harvard School of Public Health, Boston MA

Assistant Professor of International Health Economics, 2001-2007; Research Fellow, 2000-2001

Conducted research on global health economics and economic demography. Taught graduate health economics.

Mpilonhle, KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa

Research Consultant, 2006-2010

Designed and co-established USAID-funded mobile clinics for youth HIV prevention in rural South Africa.

Africa Centre for Health and Population Studies, Somkhele, KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa Recurring Visiting Scientist, 2002-2006

Contributed to the design and field-testing of Household Socio-Economic Survey in rural Zulu population.

Harvard Institute of International Development, Cambridge MA **Research Fellow**, 1999-2000

Conducted research on economic demography.

WORKING PAPERS

Value Pricing in Developing Countries and Its Impact on Allocative and Dynamic Efficiency in the Global Pharmaceutical Industry, Forthcoming, Journal of Law, Economics & Policy 2015. http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2722819

Preemption in the Rehnquist and Roberts Courts: An Empirical Analysis, with Michael Greve, Jonathan Klick, and Michael Petrino. Forthcoming, SUPREME COURT ECONOMIC REVIEW, http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2567878.

Incentive Contract as Merger Conduct Remedy, http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2709084.

Measuring Ordinary Meaning Using Surveys, http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2466667.

Objective Pain Measurement, http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=2484002.

Interpersonal Comparisons of Well-being, http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=1521572.

PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

Economic Security Arrangements in the Context of Population Aging in India, with David Bloom, Ajay Mahal, and Larry Rosenberg. 63 International Social Security Review 50 (2010).

Should There Be a General Subsidy for Higher Education In Developing Countries? with David Bloom. 1 JOURNAL OF HIGHER EDUCATION IN AFRICA 137 (2004).

Willingness to Pay for Environmental Quality: Testable Empirical Implications of the Growth and Environment Literature: A Comment, with David Bloom. 3 CONTRIBUTIONS TO ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY 1320 (2004).

The Effect of Health on Economic Growth: A Production Function Approach, with David Bloom and David Canning. 32 WORLD DEVELOPMENT 1 (2004).

Geography and Poverty Traps, with David Bloom and David Canning. 8 JOURNAL OF ECONOMIC GROWTH 355 (2003).

The Demographic Dividend: A New Perspective on the Economic Consequences of Population Change, with David Bloom and David Canning. RAND POPULATION MATTERS, MR-1274 (2003).

Public Subsidies for Higher Education in Developing Countries, with David Bloom. INTERNATIONAL HIGHER EDUCATION 2 (2003).

BOOK CHAPTERS

Capturing the Demographic Dividend: Source, Magnitude and Realization, with David Bloom, Salal Humair, Larry Rosenberg, and James Trussell, forthcoming in Agnes Soucat and Mthuli Ncube, eds., ONE BILLION PEOPLE, ONE BILLION OPPORTUNITIES: BUILDING HUMAN CAPITAL IN AFRICA. African Development Bank, 2014.

Global Crisis and Fiscal Space for Social Protection, with Armin Bauer, David Bloom, and Jocelyn Finlay, in Armin Bauer & Myo Thant eds., POVERTY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN ASIA: IMPACTS AND RESPONSES TO THE GLOBAL ECONOMIC CRISIS. Asian Development Bank, 2010.

Social Protection and Conditional Cash Transfers, with David Bloom, Ajay Mahal, and Larry Rosenberg, in Sri Wening Handayani & Clifford Burkley eds., SOCIAL ASSISTANCE AND CONDITIONAL CASH TRANSFERS. Asian Development Bank, 2010.

Social Assistance and Conditional Cash Transfers, with David Bloom, Ajay Mahal, and Larry Rosenberg, in Sri Wening Handayani & Clifford Burkley eds., SOCIAL ASSISTANCE AND CONDITIONAL CASH TRANSFERS. Asian Development Bank, 2010.

An Economic Perspective on the Brain Drain, in Kristof Tamas and Joakim Palme, eds. GLOBALIZING MIGRATION REGIMES: NEW CHALLENGES TO TRANSNATIONAL COOPERATION. Ashgate, 2006.

Global Integration and the Reduction of Poverty, with David Bloom, David Canning and Bryan Graham, in Manuel R. Agosin et al., eds, SOLVING THE RIDDLE OF GLOBALIZATION AND DEVELOPMENT. Earthscan, UK, 2006.

Profits and People: On the Incentives of Business to Get Involved in the Fight Against AIDS, with David Bloom, in Guillem Lopez-Casanovas et al., eds., HEALTH AND ECONOMIC GROWTH: FINDINGS AND POLICY IMPLICATIONS. MIT Press, 2005.

ASIA'S ECONOMIES AND THE CHALLENGE OF AIDS, with David Bloom, Ajay Mahal, Larry Rosenberg, David Steven, and Mark Weston. Asian Development Bank, 2004.